
INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH

KRISHI BIIAWAN, NEW DELHI

F. No. Fin./10-3 120201 N cs-ll

To,

The Direcbr of concerned ICAR Institutes,
Bureaus/PDsA.IRCs/ATARI,TITIASF e tc.

Dated:6[ .10.2020

Sub:- Details of Break-up of Unspent Balance of Govt. Grant as reflected in Annual Accounts 2Ol9-20 reg.

Sir,

It is hereby informed that as per the prescribed guidelines of MoF, all unspent balances of Government Grant of
previous Financial Year needs to the refunded to GoI. In view of this, all the unitsfinstitute of ICAR are requested to
kindly provide the details of Break-up of Unspent Balance of Govt. Grant as reflected in Annual Accounts 2Ol9-2O in
the format given below: -

Institute wise details of Closing Balances of Unspent Govt. Grants for the Financial Year 2Ol9-20 is also
uploaded on ICAR website under Financial Circular for reference.

The above information sought is required to be sent to the Council by 14th October 2020 via email on
i1--c!4l2.l4gnitI.-cadagcourrlsis-u@r4hu}Q-e-un positively. All units are requested to provide the above information
in a timely manner to enable proper reconciliation of the refund of Govt. Grants for the Financial Year 2Ol9-20 at
ICAR Headquarters.

Yours Faithfully

(Kunal Kalia)
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